
Michelle Thomas/SCE/EIX 

3/18/2011 9:12:17 AM
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); Redacted

); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); don.arambula@sce.com 
(don.arambula@sce.com); pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); 
simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); peter.lai@CPUC.CA.GOV 
(peter.lai@CPUC.CA.GOV); laura.kimes@sce.com (laura.kimes@sce.com);
PFord@semprautilities.com (PFord@semprautilities.com); 
CERobinson@semprautilities.com (CERobinson@semprautilities.com); 
steve.galanter@sce.com (steve.galanter@sce.com); Steven.Long@sce.com 
(Steven.Long@sce.com); SWEE@sce.com (SWEE@sce.com)

From:
Sent:

To: Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Rescheduled: Work Paper Collaboration Process - Follow Up Discussion (Mar 21 

08:00 AM PDT in Dial-in: [Redacted

Rescheduled: Work Paper Collaboration Process - Follow Up 

Discussion

03/21/2011 -

Sent By: rhoiiias@sce.com

L'-Sredacted
MicheJMjHhaUBaBgHfflsdaaH rescheduled this meeting. You have not yet responded.

RedactedReqiABdsa@semprautilities.com, CERobinson@semprautilities.com, Don 
Arambula/SCE/EIX@SCE, Laura Kimes/SCE/EIX@SCE, peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov, pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov, 
PFord@semprautilities.com, simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov, SRRd@pge.com, Steve Galanter/SCE/EIX@SCE, 
Steven Long/SCE/EIX@SCE, SWEE/SCE/EIX@SCE

Description
I'm hoping this works out for everyone. Schedules were a little dicey tomorrow.
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